SANTA BARBARA CITY COLLEGE

TO: College P]anping Committee*
FROM: Pat Huglin, Vice President, Academic Affairs
DATE: September 23, 1985

RE: College Planning Committee
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AGENDA

"Charge" for CPC for 1985-86

A. Approach to Planning for 1985-92.

B. College Priorities for 1985-86.

C. Response to Accreditation Team Visit (Dr. MacDougall).

1985-86 Institutional Research Objectives
(Dr. MacDougall, E. Cohen, B. Miller - Attachment #1)

Three-Year WSCH Trends by Instructional Departments
(Dr. MacDougall - Attachment #2)

Enroliment & Picture for Summer, 1985 and Fall, 1985 (L. Fairly)
Dean, Student Development & Matriculation Position (L. Fairly)
Final Budget for 1985-86 (C. Hanson)

New/Replacement of Equipment Monies .... Augmentation from State,
Instruction (C. Hanson, J. Romo)

Update/Prioritized List of Instructional Resource Requests (J. Romo)
Instructional Supplies/COLA (J. Romo)

"What States Should Do (and Not Do) to Improve Undergraduate
Education" (Information - Attachment #3)

*Pat Huglin (Chair), Dr. Bobgan, John Diaz, Lynda Fairly, H.P. Fairly, Al Flinck,
Pope Freeman, Dr. Hanson, Dan Oroz
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